WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
2/19/18

TO: 		Rachel Burke, Dillon O’Donovan, Gabbi Forsythe, Dr. Panos Linos, Michele Venable
FROM:		Rachel Burke
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 2/19/18

I. RED FLAGS: 
· We are still unfamiliar with the languages used to work on this project – i.e. HTML5, CSS, React, etc.

II. ISSUES:  
· We are working on learning and developing a feel for the languages used to write this project.
i. We are receiving help from David on 2/21 during class.
· We have not been able to successfully run the program.
i. The link that hosts the project does not work or there is a missing module.
ii. We have contacted Billy from last semester’s group about this issue and are meeting on 2/19.

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

2/12/18
· Contacted David and Billy about the project.
· We asked David for help with React
· We asked Billy for help with getting the program working.

2/14/18
· We met with Michele onsite at the National Kidney Foundation and went over objectives for the project as well as received information for upcoming Kidney Check Days.  

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

· Meet with David 2/21 – Gabbi and Dillon
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Meet with Billy 2/19 – Full Team

